
   

            
 Purchasing Division 
 
 
 

ADDENDUM NO. 1 
 
DATE:  September 18, 2018 
FROM:  City of Grand Junction Purchasing Division 
TO:   All Offerors 
RE: 2018 Sewer Line Replacement Project – Phase B  

IFB-4564-18-DH 
 
Offerors responding to the above referenced solicitation are hereby instructed that the requirements 
have been clarified, modified, superseded and supplemented as to this date as hereinafter described. 
 
Please make note of the following clarifications: 
 

1. Q.  Are the offsets to be epoxy coated? 
 
A. Yes. 

 
2. Q.  Are hymax type couplings okay for the connection to existing waterlines?  Or are the MJ 

solid sleeves required? 
 
A. Connections to existing waterlines shall be made using a non-restrained solid sleeve 

coupling by Hymax or Romac Industries.  If the existing waterline is PVC, then the City would 
allow restrained solid sleeve couplings by Hymax or Romac Industries.  
 

3. Q.  Are rubber Fernco type couplings okay for the connection to the existing clay sewer line 
pipe? 
 
A.  Yes.  Also, Fernco couplings with the stainless steel exterior band are also acceptable for 

connections into existing sewer pipes. 
 

4. Q.  I count 41 services for the Certa-Flo connections…bid schedule shows 40.  Which would 
also change the clean-out count to 87, not 86? 

 
A.  Please refer to the updated Bid Schedule that is attached to this Addendum. 
 

5. Q.  There’s one 10” x 10” MJ Tee shown on the plans, but none shown on the bid. 
 

A.  Please refer to the updated Bid Schedule that is attached to this Addendum. 
 

 



   

6. Q.  Could you tell me if you are looking for the pull force of the bursting machine, or the force 
applied onto the product pipe?  One is a simple readout from the machine, and the other requires 
a special tool installed with the RJPVC. 

 
A.  The City is looking for the pull force of the static pipe bursting machine.  The pull force of the 

static pipe bursting machine shall not exceed the limits of the restrained joint PVC pipe 
(Certa-Flo) set by the pipe manufacturer. 
 

7.  The IFB Tentative Time Schedule has been updated/modified as follows: 
 
IFB TENTATIVE TIME SCHEDULE:   
Invitation for Bids available:      September 7, 2018 
Mandatory Pre-Bid Meeting:      September 13, 2018 
Inquiry deadline, no questions after this date: September 17, 2018 
Addendum Posted        September 18, 2018 
Submittal deadline for proposals (Bid Opening) September 20, 2018 
City Council Approval       October 3, 2018 
Notice of Award & Contract Execution   October 4, 2018 
Bonding & Insurance Cert. due     October 11, 2018 
Preconstruction meeting      October 11, 2018 
Work begins no later than      October 15, 2018 
Final Completion        75 Calendar Days from  

Notice to Proceed 
 
City Holidays (No Work):            N/A 
 

The original solicitation for the project noted above is amended as noted.  
 
All other conditions of subject remain the same. 
 
Respectfully, 

 
Duane Hoff Jr., Senior Buyer 
City of Grand Junction, Colorado 
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